From:

Sent: 25 September 2018 10:36

To:

Subject: FW: Application for occasional licence - Rangers FC Fan zone, Ibrox Football Centre,
80 Hinshelwood Drive, Glasgow - OCC29998

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow

G2 1DU

Phone: 014

From
Sent: 25 September 2018 10:27

To: @glasgow.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for occasional licence - Rangers FC Fan zone, lbrox Football Centre, 80 Hinshelwood Drive,
Glasgow - 0OCC29998

Importance: High

Here you go

icensing Section
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow
G2 1DU
Tel: 014
Fax: O
Email;

pglasgow.gov.uk

From:m[maiIto:_'aJTLTsolimtors‘com]
Sent: u :
@glasgow.gov.uk>
: at.wmwwL
Subject: RE: Application for occasional licence - Rangers an zone, Ibrox Football Centre, 80 Hinshelwood Drive,

Glasgow - 0CC29998




Thanks for your email. That is noted.

olicitor - Licensing (Scotland)
for TLT LLP
D: +44
M: +44

From:m[mailt_gg'asg ow.gov.uk]
Sent: u 11:06

To:

Cc:
Subject: Application for occasional licence - Rangers FC Fan zone, Ibrox Football Centre, 80 Hinshelwood Drive,
Glasgow - OCC29998

As you will recall this was granted on the meeting 15 June 2018 but held until the Temporary Public
Entertainment licence application is dealt with. 1 will update you nearer the time.

Regards

Licensing
Customer and Business Services
City Chambers

Glasgow

G2 1DU

Tel No: 014

Fax No: 014

Email @glasgow.gov.uk

www.glasgow.gov.uk

Glasgow - UK Council of the Year 2015

Disclaimer:

This email is from Glasgow City Council or one of its Arm’s Length Organisations (ALEOs). Views expressed in this message do
not necessarily reflect those of the council, or ALEO, who will not necessarily be bound by its contents. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies.
Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. Please be aware that communication by internet email is
not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by someone else. Therefore, we strongly advise you not to email any
information, which if disclosed to someone else, would be likely to cause you distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature then
please write to us using the postal system. If you chose to email this information to us there can be no guarantee of privacy. Any
email including its content may be monitored and used by the council, or ALEO, for reasons of security and for monitoring
internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email monitoring or blocking software may also be used. Please be aware
that you have a responsibility to make sure that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law. Glasgow City
Council, or ALEOs, cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
You should perform your own virus checks.

For further information and to view the council’s Privacy Statement(s), please click on link below:

www.glasgow.gov.uk/privacy



Manage your preferences to receive tailored legal insights and invitations to our events programme.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account
details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or act on any information it may contain. Instead please
contact the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If
you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and delete the
email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person. No
liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI
LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are together known as
‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to “TLT” is to be construed as a reference to
the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff
Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under
ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland.
TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose
registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1 4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is
regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you
would like to find out more about how we use personal data and your rights in relation to your personal data
please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website.

TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN
780419. Details of our FCA permissions can be found on the Financial Services Register at
https://register.tfca.org.uk




From:

Sent: 25 September 2018 10:37

To:

Subject: FW: TPEL application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone
Attachments: Layout050618.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

asgow City Counci
City Chambers
Glasgow
G2 1DU

—
eror

Sent: 2 tember 201 2
To:

8
@glasgow.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: TPEL application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone

Licensing Section
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow
G2 1DU
Tel: 0141
Fax: 0141
Email; @glasgow.gov.uk

From—[maiIto_@TLTsolicitors.com]

Sent:

To: @glasgow.gov.uk> glasgow.gov.uk>
€E: @ TLTsolicitors.com>

TLTsolicitors.com>
Subject: TPEL application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone

Hope you both had good weekends.

The occasional licence for the above event was granted by the Licensing Board on Friday. As a result of this the
layout plan for the TPEL application requires to be tweaked further to discussions with Police and Licensing
Standards. There is no change to the location or size of the event itself instead the changes relate to placement of

1



toilets, seating, and delineation to form a sports activity area that houses the inflatables that have been declared on
the application form.

Are you happy for to circulate this to the relevant parties with you cc'd in? Let me know what works best for you.

rds

Solicitor - Licensing (Scotland)
for TLT
D: +44
M: +44

Manage your preferences to receive tailored legal insights and invitations to our events programme,

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or
act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours,

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged, It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to
you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person
No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland)
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to ‘'TLT' is to be construed as a
reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under ID 406297, In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland, TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NCO00856 whose registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1
4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330,

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under dala protection legislation. If you would like to find out more about how we use personal
data and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website
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From: L

Sent: er 2018 10:36

To:

Subject: FW: Approval Letter

Attachments: Ibrox Football Centre - Rangers Matchday Fanzone - Approval Letter.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

lasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow
G2 1DU

Phone: 0141-

From

Sent: 25 September 2018 10:28

Subject: FW: Approval Letter

icensing Section
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow
G2 1DU
Tel: 0141
Fax: 01
Email; glasgow.gov.uk

FromWM@TLTSOIiCEtorS.com]
Sent: une :
To

Subject: Approval Letter

-

Thanks for your call,

Please see attached.

ﬂs



ICitor - Licensing (Scotland)
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

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email
or act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent
to you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another
person. No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern
Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT". Any reference in this communication or its attachments to ‘TLT” is to be construed
as a reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England
& Wales number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a
limited liability partnership registcred in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery
Street, Belfast, BT1 4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you would like to find out more about how we use
personal data and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website.
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.i*' Glasgowlife

th Emirates Arena &
14™ March 2018 Sir Chris Hoy Velodrome

1000 London Road
Glasgow
G40 3HG

Tel: 0141 287 8977

Commercial
Rangers Football Club www.glasgowlife.org.uk

info@glasgowlife.org.uk

www.emiratesarena.co.uk

Rangers FC Match Day Fanzone Proposals at Ibrox Football Centre

| refer to our ongoing discussion regarding the proposed use of Ibrox Football Centre as the location for
RFC Match Day Fan Zone events,

Pending the necessary licenses being approved by GCC and G/Sport being in receipt of the Operations
Plan along with the necessary RAMS, Glasgow Sport are happy to accommodate and host your booking
request.

Once further details are confirmed with regards to access times for set-up and departure times following
derig, a cost per match day for exclusive use of the facility will be provided to RFC for their consideration
and agreement.

We look forward to working with RFC in preparation for season 2018/19 and what is sure to be an exciting
and successful addition to the match day experience for not only RFC fans but for the whole community,

Regards

Glasgow Sport

- - > 9 v 9 8

220 High Street, Glasgow, Scotland, G4 0QW -« tel: 0141 287 8977 » fax: 0141 287 5199 « info@glasgowiife.org.uk « www.glasgowiife org.uk

Diteclors. Sir Angus Grossart Dr Bridget McConnell CBE (Chief Executive) Councilor David McDonald. Diawer Singh MBE. Amanda McMilan, John MeComnick Lee MeConnel.
Dr Lesley Sawers, Professor Anfon Muscatell. Councillor Elaine Ballantyne, Councillor Christina Cannon. Councilior Maureen Buke Bailie Norman Macleod

Ghkmgow Ufe ls the oparating name of Cutue andd Sport Gikegow Cutture and Sport Gingow ks o Imited c ompany which ki registered In Scotiand with reglstration number SC31335] and has s Registered Office of
220 Hgh Strost, Glasgow G4 0QW Cutture ond Sport Glasgow s G campany Imitad by guarontas and i registered as a charty (No SCO37844) with the Office of the Scotih Chartly Reguiator





